Agenda
Regular City of Hoyt Lakes Council Meeting
City Hall Council Chambers

Monday, October 27, 2025

5:30 pm
ROLL CALL
Councilors in attendance: [1Grams [Jatvela [DEckman [dMathison [IMayor Scott
ALSO PRESENT: Directors:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CONSENT AGENDA

*Consent Agenda: asterisked items ate routine, non-controversial, and/ot have been
discussed at a previous Council meeting. These items will be approved in one motion unless
discussion 1s requested in which case the item will be considered in its normal sequence on

the agenda.

. APPROVAL OF CITY COUNCIL MINUTES *

4.1 October 14™ Public Hearing Minutes
4.2 October 14™ Regular Council Meeting Minutes

CORRESPONDENCE *

5.1 September 16 Hoyt Lakes Library Meeting Minutes

5.2 MDH Quatterly Water Report

5.3 Brown Field s Lunch and Leatn Invite

5.4 Minnesota Rural Water Financing Wotkshop

5.5 S&P Global - Hoyt Lakes, MN GO Debt Rating
FINANCIALS *

6.1 Bank Reconciliation Reports

GUESTS/CITIZEN FORUM

REPORTS FROM STAFF
City Administrator Weiberg
Recteation Director Peterson
Library Director Lammi

Public Works Director Snetsinget
Public Utilities Ditector Benda
EMS Director Olmstead

ERPD Chief Klovstad

Fire Chief House

Mesabi Fast Youth Sports Coordinator Matk Goetdt
City Attorney Joel Lewicki



9. REPORTS FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS
Councilot Grams
Councilor Jatrvela
Councilot Eckman
Councilor Mathison
Mayor Scott

10. OLD BUSINESS — None

11. NEW BUSINESS
11.1 Max Grey Change Order Summary
11.2 Chambet of Commetce Community Building Fee Waived Request
11.3 Resolution 2025-32 Assessment Roll for Curtent Services
11.4 MEYHA Hockey Hut Contract
11.5 Max Grey Pay Application #13

12. ADJOURNMENT

Next Council Meetings:
Monday November 10, 2025, Regular Council Meeting @ 5:30 pm
Monday November 24, 2025, Public Forum @ 5:00 pm
Monday November 24, 2025, Regular Council Meeting @ 5:30 pm



Minutes
Public Hearing
Council Chambers
Tuesday, October 14, 2025
5:15 p.m.

PRESENT: Mayor Scott, Councilors Grams, Jarvela, Eckman

ABSENT: Councilor Mathison

ALSO PRESENT: Deputy Clerk Tammy Snetsinger

The public hearing was called to order by Mayor Scott at 5:15 p.m.

The public hearing is being held on assessing delinquent utility bill balances to property taxes. There were
two property owners who submitted letters to the Council, with one of the owners being present.

Moved by Eckman supported by Grams to remove all related charges and penalties totaling $3,215.95 on
the property at 237 Kennedy Memorial Drive, Parcel Code 142-0071-00010. Motion carried unanimously.

Moved by Grams supported by Eckman to remove penalties of $1,574.94 leaving a balance due of
$1,841.90 for the property at 232 Andover, Parcel Code 142-0022-00370. Motion carried; Jarvela
abstained.

ADJOURN
Moved by Jarvela supported by Grams to adjourn the public hearing. Motion carried unanimously.
Meeting adjourned at 5:35 p.m.

Brennan Scott, Mayor

Attest:

Tammy Snetsinger, Deputy Clerk



Regular City of Hoyt Lakes Council Meeting
City Hall Council Chambers

Tuesday, October 14, 2025
5:30 pm

1. ROLL CALL

Councilors in attendance: K Grams XJarvela M Eckman XMayor Scott

Absent: Councilor Mathison

ALSO PRESENT: Deputy Cletk Snetsinget, Directors: Public Works Director Snetsinget,
Libtary Ditector Lammi, Public Utilities Director Benda.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CONSENT AGENDA
Moved by Jatvela; supported by Grams to approve the following consent agenda items:

APPROVAL OF CITY COUNCIL MINUTES *
4.1 September 22" Public Forum Minutes
4.2 September 22" Regular Council Meeting Minutes
4.3 September 24" Special City Council Meeting Minutes
4.4 September 29" Special City Council Meeting Minutes

CORRESPONDENCE *
5.1 Cybersecutity Loss Control Sutvey Repott
5.2 East Range Administratotr Meeting and ERJPB Strategic Plan
5.3 September 3" HLFD Meeting Minutes
5.4 August 6" HLFD Meeting Minutes
5.5 ERJPB Fite Disttict Discussion Information
5.6 ERJPB September Northspan Monthly Report

FINANCIALS *
6.1 September YTD Financials
6.2 Investment Report
6.3 Approval for Payment — Claims
Disbursements — $811,601.94
Payroll - $82,020.57
6.3.1  Payroll - $71,730.70
6.3.2 Benefits - $10,289.87
6.3.3 Insurance - $34,346.84
Motion cattied unanimously,

GUESTS/CITIZEN FORUM

Resident Mitzi Moe was questioned the status of the Arena Project budget, possible cost
overages, and if the levy was being raised due to overages. Discussed the future use of the arena
hoping there ate plans for events and activities to bring monies for the arena and businesses in

town. Questioned zoning regulations in regards to the possible use of the grocety stote as a
storage building.



6. REPORTS FROM STAFF
Deputy Cletk Snetsinger — Nothing to report.

Library Director Lammi repotted on the multitude of exciting programs and events happening at
the Library this month and encouraged the public to attend.

Public Wortks Director Snetsinger repotted the detout for County Road 665 goes past Lucky 7
then through Colby Ridge to access Viking Drive, Lakeview Drive, and the Kenwood
Apartments lasting through Saturday. Starting Monday, for a couple days, construction will start
on the 665 and Hampshire intersection. Duting this time, residents will not be able to access 665
using the Cemetery Road section of Hampshire. He also stated the Boase school demolition is
going well and is expected to be done in a couple weeks, they will be wintetizing water lines at the
cemetety, ballfields, and golf course next week and will then start tree removal at the
campground.

Public Utilities Director Benda provided an update on storm ditch cleaning that has been in
progtess, Dorchester tie in of main watet line that will be complete Tuesday, continuing biosolids
hauling until freeze, and updated on the Laskin Lift Station Failure.

City Attorney Joel Lewicki — Nothing to repott.
7. REPORTS FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS
Councilor Grams — Nothing to repott.

Councilor Jatvela reported on the Fast Range Public Safety Board meeting discussion of a new
I'T service that is being researched and could extend to the City. Chief Klovstad will reach out to
City Administrator Weiberg to discuss.

Councilotr Eckman has been asked to take over a community garden and develop it as a
children’s vegetable garden.

Mayor Scott attended a meeting with IRRR and City Administrator Weiberg to begin the process
of purchasing the Boase School.

Councilor Jarvela asked for an update on the Malvern/Leeds Lots as he has been approached by
people interested in purchasing. City Attorney Lewicki is currently working on this and will touch
base with City Administrator Weiberg.

8. OLD BUSINESS — None
9. NEW BUSINESS

11.1 Mayor Scott as a City reptesentative and Councilor Grams as an ERJPB representative
will be attending the Northshore Development Stakeholder Meetings. The Council is also
looking for business owners and residents to attend these meetings and represent other
demogtaphics, ideas, and needs in our town. Both will contact City Administrator
Weiberg to schedule meeting dates.



11.2

11.3

11.4

11.5

11.6

11.7

11.8

11.9

Bolton and Menk Additional Setvices Request - Amendment 001

Moved by Eckman; supported by Jatvela to deny Bolton & Menk’s $20,000
continuation request of consttuction ovetsite of County Road 665 instead waiting
to discuss the final bill upon project completion. Motion carried unanimously.

Bolton and Menk CSAH 110 & CR665 Request — Amendment 002
a. CSAH 110 Cost Projection Explanation
b.CR 665 Cost Projection Explanation
c.Bond Information (Contingency)

Moved by Grams; suppotted by Jatvela to approve Bolton & Menk’s Amendment
002 for additional cost incutred to County Road 665 and 110 totaling $102,054.05.
Motion carried unanimously.

Council tabled Resolution 2025-XXX setting the Patt Time, Temporary, and Seasonal
Wage increase of wages beginning Januaty 1%, 2026 waiting for further budgeting
information.

Resolution 2025-031 Authorization to seek Local Road Improvement Program Funding
for the Reconstruction of Westover.

Moved by Jatvela; supported by Eckman to approve Resolution 2025-031
Authorizing the pursuit of 2025 Local Road Improvement Program funding for the
Westover Road Reconstruction Project. Motion carried unanimously.

Hoyt Lakes Water Carnival Waiver of Fees Request.

Moved by Eckman; supported by Jarvela to approve the Hoyt Lakes Watet
Carnival Waiver of Fees Request for the Use of the Multi-purpose Room and
Arena for a November 15", 2025 Fundraiset. Motion carried unanimously.

Quality Flow quote for the Rehab of #1 Lift Station.

Moved by Jarvela supported by Grams to approve the quote from Quality Flow in
the amount of $44,253.00 for the Rehab of #1 Lift Station. Motion carried
unanimously.

Recommendation by the Planning Commission to fill the cutrent vacancy.

Moved by Grams; supported by Eckman to appoint Leslie Sale to fill the vacancy
on the Planning Commission. Motion carried unanimously.

Recommendation to hite Patt Time/Seasonal Zamboni Operators.
Moved by Eckman; supported by Jatvela to hire Chris Vreeland, Wayde West,

Barry Parendo, Kent Rogge, Steven Peterson Sr., and Mark Mitchell as part
time/seasonal Zamboni Operators. Motion carried; Mayor Scott abstained.



11.10 Max Gray Pay Application #12 for $255,465.11 for Hoyt Lakes Arena Improvements
Project.

Moved by Eckman; supported by Grams to approve the Max Gray Pay
Application #12 for the Hoyt Lakes Arena Improvements Project in the amount of
$255,465.11. Motion catried unanimously.

11.11 Write off of Uncollectable Accounts.

Moved by Grams; suppotted by Jatvela to write off the following uncollectible
accounts: Mudder’s Market $13,999.73 in unpaid garbage bags, Ed Pospeck
$701.30 in unpaid blight charges, and James Segraves $450.00 in unpaid blight
charges. Motion catried; Eckman abstained.

11.12 Personnel Committee Candidate Recommendation for the Water/Wastewater Plant
Operator position.

Moved by Jatvela; supported by Eckman to approve the Petsonnel Committee
recommendation to hire Kyle Leffel for the Water/Wastewater Plant Operatot
position pending background check, physical, and drug test. Motion catried
unanimously.

10. ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Grams; supported by Eckman for adjournment. Motion catried unanimously.
Meeting adjourned at 6:51 pm.

Next Council Meetings:
Monday, Octobet 27, 2025 Public Forum @5:00 pm
Monday, October 27, 2025 Regular Council Meeting @, 5:30 pm
Monday Novembet 10, 2025 Regular Council Meeting @5:30 pm

Brennan Scott, Mayor
ATTEST:

Tammy Snetsinger, Deputy Clerk



6A

HOYT LAKES PUBLIC LIBRARY

Sept 16, 2025

The meeting was called to order at 5:04 p.m. by Chair Holly Gross. Present: Sharon Nelson, Holly Gross, Sheri
Zins, Sarah Royseth, Michele Lammi. Shelly Leffel absent for cause.

MINUTES from Aug 19 were read and approved. A motion was made by Sarah and seconded by Holly to
approve the minutes with the change of Dale’s Coin appraisal, not Dave. Unanimously carried.
TREASURER’S REPORT AND NEW INVOICES: The Treasurer’s Report and new invoices were read and
approved. A motion was made by Sharon and seconded by Sarah to approve the Treasurer’s Report and new
invoices. Unanimously carried.

LIBRARIAN REPORT: There were 8 new registrations in Aut. Local usage was 87%. TalkBox had 4

uses, Cricut had 0 and lockers had 0. Downloadable items and Hoopla total 483. Hoopla usage was 135. ILL’s
sent out were 176. ILL’s received were 62. The total circulation for Aug was 1394. Computer usage was 190.
A motion was made by Holly and seconded by Sheri to approve the Librarian’s Report. Unanimously carried.

OLD BUSINESS:
1. 2026 Budget is being reviewed by the City Council.
2. Library staff retreat day, Aug 21 was successful and enjoyable with trip to the Shore and visits to the
SBPL and THPL.
3. The Genre Bingo Challenge on Beanstack has started.
4, Michele attended the MN Power/NewRange CAP meeting on 9/4. Good opportunity to network.
NEW BUSINESS:
1. Upcoming programs:
a. Great North Star Read Together, Sept 20 11am — 1pm
b. Lets Talk Trash...and Recycling, Sept 23 6pm-7pm
Sit and Stitch, Sept 27 at 10:30am
Theater Thursdays, Oct 9, 1pm, Green and Gold
Coffeehouse Music Hour, Oct 7 at 11:30am
Caleigh, They Brought Their Songs, Oct 8 at 1pm
LEGO at the Library, Oct 8, 3:30 — 4:30pm (Wednesdays Oct/Nov/Dec x2/Feb/Mar/Ap/May)
Library Closed, Oct 11 & 13 for Indigenous Peoples Day
Hodge-Podge Take and Make, week of Oct 14
j.  Pumpkin painting, Oct 16 & 17, 1-3pm each day
k. Tuesday Creations, Oct 21 at 11am, Za’tar seasoning blend
2. Acrylic painting class w/ 321 Art Studio runs 5wks on Wednesdays starting 10/22 from 11-2pm.
Great Lakes Aquarium pass (for up to a family of 5) is available for checkout for a week at a time.
4. Update and adopt policies:
a. Harassment and Lewd Behavior
b. Posted Information and Displays Policy
c. Fines and Recovery of Overdue Materials Policy
A motion was made by Sarah and seconded by Holly to table for review and address at our next
meeting. Unanimously carried.
5. Strategic Plan: A motion was made by Sharon and seconded by Sheri to adopt the SP as written but
updating it to 2025 — 2028. Unanimously carried.

P e e

w

The next Library Board meeting will be Tuesday Oct 21, 2025 at 5:00pm.

A motion was made by Holly and seconded by Sarah to adjourn at 5:55pm. Unanimously carried.
Respectfully submitted,

Sarah Royseth



m1 DEPARTMENT éf/
OF HEALTH
Protecting, Maintaining and Improving the Health of All Minnesotans

October 22, 2025

Hoyt Lakes City Council

c/o Ms. Becky Lammi, Clerk
Hoyt Lakes City Hall

206 Kennedy Memorial Drive
Hoyt Lakes, Minnesota 55750

Dear Council Members:

Subject: Quarterly Report, TOC/Alkalinity Monitoring for the Control of Disinfection Byproduct (DBP)
Precursors, Hoyt Lakes, St. Louis County, PWSID 1690028

Your water system has been collecting total organic carbon (TOC) and alkalinity samples to determine compliance
with the precursor removal requirement of the Stage 1 Disinfectant/Disinfection Byproduct (DBP) Rule. The Stage 1
DBP Rule requires surface water systems that use conventional filtration treatment to achieve specified TOC
removal levels or meet one of the alternative compliance criteria specified in the rule.

The attached table contains your TOC and alkalinity results for the last four quarters. If your surface-water treatment
plant is classified as a conventional or alternative filtration system, the table includes C/E values that are the ratios
of the achieved to the required TOC removal rates. An average C/E value of 1.0 or greater, i.e., C/E >1.0, indicates
that the TOC removal requirement has been met. If your surface-water treatment plant is classified as a direct
filtration system, that classification is noted beneath the table, the treatment plant is not required to meet the
removal levels or alternative compliance criteria specified in the rule (40 CFR § 141.135), and the C/E values in the
last column of the report are not applicable.

Conventional- and alternative-filtration water systems must submit TOC and alkalinity samples as required by rule.
Failure to submit these samples will result in a monitoring violation, to be determined quarterly. Compliance for
TOC removal will be determined quarterly, based on the running average of the most recent 12 months monitoring
results.

If you have any questions regarding the monitoring, results, or the alternative compliance criteria, please contact
Indran Kamalanathan at indran.kamalanathan@state.mn.us or (651)-201-5180.

Sincerely,

fncthan Anmalsnatfan

Indran Kamalanathan, P.E., Compliance Engineer
Community Public Water Supply Unit
Environmental Health Division

P.O. Box 64975

St. Paul, Minnesota 55164-0975

IK
Enclosure
cc: Water Superintendent

Jennifer Showers, MDH District Engineer, Duluth Office



%00€ | %00v | %005 0'8<
%0GZ | %0SE | %0SY 08-0¥<
%0GL | %0ST | %0GE 0¥ -07¢<
0Zl< | 0ZL-09< | 09-0
€0DeD se 7/bw /6w
201

Ajuiey|y Jeyep) 921nos

13]Jep\ 22JN0S

;Juswjeal) [euoluaAuod buisn

swa)sAs Jojem adeLIns Jo |[ANMD

pue swa)sAs Ia)em a2epNS 10}

paiinbai jeaowal Josinsaid 490

00°| ©O1 [enba Jo uey} Jejealb 3/ abelene yum juswaiinbal jerowal QO L siesw wayshAg,

€'l :obelony
/8L 0°0¥F 0L o9v. 99 09¢ ¥¢/€0/01
.91 0°0¥ €L 199 09 0’8l ¥C/S0/L 1
08°L 0)0)4 L. 8'lLL 8V 0Ll ¥C/€0/C)
L9 00 7 199 0'S 0'SlL G¢/90/10
€9l 00% g8 0S89 6'Y oyl G¢/L2/c0
09'L 00¥ G38 8'€9 LYy o¢cl G2/e0/e0
09'L 0°0¥ V. 0'¥9 9'¢ 00l §c/eeivo
LS} 008 Gl £8.L 0§ 0'¢c G2/90/S0
vyl 0°0S 8¢ 0¢cL 96 002 G¢/01/90
79l 008 [43 ¢'C8 LS 0ce 62/60/.0
QgL 0°0¢ 1314 6L, ¢'9 08¢ G¢/90/80
7Sl o.oam i 99 ¢ lL 99 0'6¢C G¢/60/60 sexeq }AoH 8¢00691
palinbay UlENY parowsy 0L o0l
YANS | ¥SZ@AN 00d % mey % pejeal mey aled sweN SMd aismd
= e) 3 d 0] g \4

s)nsay Buuoyuop Anuley/001 ‘s Jauend 6z0zZ — (8Z00691) sexe JAoH




Join Us

Brownfields
Lunch & Learn
Hibbing, MN

Join us in-person to learn about brownfield projects!

Wednesday, October 29th Registration is required. (O[O0
12pm to 1pm —

Minnesota North College Link: bit.ly/4fTwyal Ol
h
1515 E 25" Street Lunch will be provided. Space is limited.

Hibbing, MN 55746
Iron Range @
Brownfields m




Financing Your Community Projects 4
NOVEMBER 13, 2025 ¢ 8:30 AM TO 3:00 PM

VN
‘%“/‘%., \\f,%ﬁ’*;.g Kelly Inn Best Western- St. Cloud m

ASSDODOIATION

5 This session is a must!
Meeting the demands of repairing and replacing water and wastewater infrastructure is taking its toll on many small utility systems.
Minnesota Rural' Water Assaciation is bringing together several entities that offer funding for small systems.

our obiec;tive is to promote awareness of funding sources, the rules, regulations, application processes, names, addresses, and “HOW
T0O’S" all under one roof. This is a don’t miss session if you are looking to funda project in 2026. Your attendance and participation will
: greatly benefit your system for years to come.

Learn how these funding entities are working together to put affordable projects together for systems.
8:30 am
MRWA Registration & Introductions

Minnesota Rural Water Association

8:45 am

From Submission to Certification- All You Need to Know About the Drinking Water State Technical
Side of Funding

A focus on the technical and submittal process for obtaining funding. Learn the details!

Minnesota Department of Health ® Kel ! / I nn Best

9:30 am ~

From Submission to Certification- All You Need to Know About the Clean Water State Technical Side of Western

Funding
A focus on the technical and submittal process for obtaining funding. Learn the details! S ASA A
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency

10:15 am Thereis
Break no charge

10:30 am - i ;
Show Me the Money- Financing Your Clean Water and Drinking Water Municipal Infrastructure and Lead for this session.

Service Line Replacement Projects With State Loan and Grant Funds 6 related

Find out about the financing process when using the Clean Water and Drinking Water Revolving Funds, WIF, and Legacy Funds. CEU’s for full attendance
Public Facilities Authority =

11:15 am TO REGISTER FOR ANY
LCRR Funding TRAINING SESSION:
LCRR funding and updates regarding Lead Service Line Replacements. CALL THE MRWA OFFICE

Minnesota Department of Health

AT 800-367-6792 OR
ONLINE AT

12:00 pm
Lunch - Lunch is provided. | Door Prizes

12:30 pm

Rural Development Loan and Grant Program & The Review Process (pending

RD has resources to meet your funding needs in water & wastewater infrastructure. Learn what makes projects fundable and how Rural Development looks at projects. What is
affordability? What are short lived assets and a reserve fund? Discover when grants are possible. How to stop the “might as wells”. Avoid the pitfalls.

USDA Rural Development

1:15 pm

MRWA Finance Programs

MICRO-MIDI-MEGA loan programs are available through MRWA and David Drown Associates. These programs are available to finance large (multi-million), small projects (under
$50,000), and everything in between at the lowest possible cost of issuance and interest rates. These programs are available to all Minnesota units of government. Learn the details....
David Drown Associates, Inc.

1:45 pm

Grants: How Do | Get One?

Water & Wastewater Treatment, Housing, Public Facilities, and Rehabilitation grants available through the Small Cities Development Program.
Small Cities Development Program

2:15 pm
Break

2:30 pm

Interim Financing

MRWFA has provided construction funding to over 200 interim financing borrowers totaling over $450 million. Also, we have rebated over $1,000,000 back to the
borrowers. Discover how this program works and its benefits! What are the options?

Minnesota Rural Water Association

2:45pm
Questions & Answers

3:00pm

End of Day



b
S&P Global %
Ratings RatingsDirect®

Rescarch Update:
DRAFT: Hoyt Lakes, MN GO Debt Rating Affirmed At
lA_l

October 16, 2025

. Primary Contact

Overview '
Ying Huang

e S&P Global Ratings affirmed its 'A-' long-term rating on Hoyt Lakes, Minn.'s outstanding San Francisco

general obligation (GO) debt. 1-415-371-6008

ying.huang

e The outlook is stable. @spglobal.com

. Secondary Contact

Rationale ‘

Jessica Olejak
. Chicago
Security 1-312-233-7068
The city's existing GO debt is secured by Hoyt Lakes' GO unlimited-tax pledge. The 2017A bonds jessicaolajel

. Siagli @spglobal.com
are also secured by the net revenues of its water and sewer utilities. However, we rated to the GO P8

pledge, which we view as the stronger security. The city's 2013A public project revenues bonds
are secured by annually appropriated lease-rental payments. We rate these bonds one notch
lower than the GO rating due to the appropriation risk.

Credit highlights

The rating reflects our view of Hoyt Lakes' growing but concentrated economy, below-average
and nominally thin reserve levels, and relatively high debt burden. These are partially offset by a
healthy general fund surplus in fiscal 2024, following two years of deficits driven by capital
spending. Hoyt Lakes, with an estimated population of 2,011, is in St. Louis County, 60 miles north
of Duluth in Minnesota's iron mining region. Although the city did not provide updated figures for
net tax capacity or the top 10 taxpayers, a single utility (Minnesota Power) represented 44% of
the city's net tax capacity as of 2016. Three mining-related companies represented an additional
17%. In our view, these figures have likely not shifted significantly over the last few years, and this
ongoing concentration is a credit weakness, in our opinion.

The city's operating performance has been variable in the last few years. The large general fund
deficits in fiscal years 2022 and 2023 were mainly driven by significant increases in capital
spending relating to culture and recreation. The capital spending had exhausted the city's
unassigned general fund balance, but more recently it has returned to historical levels. In fiscal

spglobal.com/ratings October 16, 2025
S&P Global Ratings. All rights reserved. No reprint or dissemination without S&P Global Ratings permission.
See lerms of use/disclaimer on last page.



Hoyt Lakes, MN GO Debt Rating Affirmed At 'A-'

2024, the city posted a healthy surplus, which increased its unassigned fund balance to positive
levels. We note that despite the decline in unassigned fund balance, the city's committed and
assigned general fund balance continued to grow over the last few years. Management indicates
that the city may consider recategorizing some of committed general fund balance to
unassigned, which could increase its available reserve levels. For fiscal 2025, the city projects a
modest surplus. We believe sustained balanced operations and reserve levels will be crucialin
supporting the current rating.

The ratings reflect our assessment of the following:

e The city's economy is growing but very weak, demonstrated by a concentrated tax base and
county-level economic indicators and local incomes that are below national averages.
However, local wealth levels are above average.

e Operating deficits in fiscal years 2022 and 2023 significantly weakened the city's available
reserves to just sufficient levels for the rating, although positive operating results were posted
for fiscal 2024 and another surplus is projected for fiscal 2025.

o Financial management practices and policies are adequate, characterized by monthly
reporting on budget-to-actual performance and investment holdings; a formal investment
management policy; a formal reserve policy requiring the city to maintain reserves between
20%-25% of the next year's operating expenditures, which the city did not meet in fiscal years
2023 and 2024; and lack of a long-term financial plan or capital improvement plan. However,
management indicates it's in the process of developing a five-year capital improvement plan.

e The city's debt and contingent liability position is very weak, with high overall net debt but no
near-term pressure from pension and other postemployment benefits plans. The city has
about $5 million private placement debt. We've analyzed the debt agreement and don't believe
the city is exposed to contingent liquidity risk. The city plans to issue an additional $3.5 million
of debt over the next three to five years. We expect the debt burden will remain high but
believe management can maintain control over it, like in the past.

e For more information on our institutional framework assessment for Minnesota cities, see
"Institutional Framework Assessment: Minnesota Local Governments," Sept. 10, 2024.

Environmental, social, and governance

We view environmental, social, and governance risk factors as neutral in our credit analysis.

Outlook

The stable outlook reflects our expectation that the city will maintain balanced operations and
sustain its reserves at least at the current levels during the outlook period.

Downside scenario

We could lower the rating if the city posts another operating deficit, resulting in weakened
available reserves, or if additional debt plans or capital needs pressure its finances.

Upside scenario

We could raise the rating if the city sustains positive operations in the general fund and grows its
reserves and liquidity significantly to levels commensurate with those of the higher-rated peers.

spglobal.com/ratings October 16, 2025
S&P Global Ratings. Al rights reserved. No reprint or dissemination without S&P Global Ratings permission.
See lerms of use/disclaimer on last page.



Hoyt Lakes, MN GO Debt Rating Affirmed At 'A-'

Hoyt Lakes, Minnesota--credit summary

Institutional framework (IF) 1
Individual credit profile (ICP) 3.72
Economy 5.5
Financial performance 3
Reserves and liquidity 4
Management 3.35
Debt and liabilities 2.75

Hoyt Lakes, Minnesota--key credit metrics

Most recent 2024 2023 2022
Economy
Real GCP per capita % of U.S. = - 82 79
County PCPI % of U.S. e = 85 86
Market value ($000s) == 203,932 185,993 163,088
Market value per capita ($) - 101,408 92,488 83,166
Top 10 taxpayers % of taxable value ~= = o= =
County unemployment rate (%) = = 3.2 3.3
Local median household EBI % of U.S. L 88 91 87
Local per capita EBI % of U.S. - 82 85 87
Local population e s 2,01 1,961
Financial performance
Operating fund revenues ($000s) - 4,094 3,918 3,499
Operating fund expenditures ($000s) - 3,609 4,10 3,723
Net transfers and other adjustments ($000s) == (220) (177) (188)
Operating result ($000s) = 265 (369) (412)
Operating result % of revenues = 6.5 (9.4) (11.8)
Operating result three-year average % == (4.9) (4.4) 1.6
Reserves and liquidity
Available reserves % of operating revenues == 127 9.5 23.0
Available reserves ($000s) -- 518 373 805
Debt and liabilities
Debt service cost % of revenues G 6.4 7.6 6.7
Net direct debt per capita ($) 4,879 5,067 4,092 4,397
Net direct debt ($000s) 9,812 10,189 8,230 8,622
Direct debt 10-year amortization (%) 68 53 56 <
Pension and OPEB cost % of revenues = 2.0 3.0 3.0
NPLs per capita ($) - 331 514 691
Combined NPLs ($000s) = 665 1,034 1,354

Financial data may reflect analytical adjustments and are sourced from issuer audit reports or other annual disclosures. Economic data is generally sourced from S&P
Global Market Intelligence, the Bureau of Labor Statistics, Claritas, and issuer audits and other disclosures. Local population is sourced from Claritas. Claritas
estimates are point in time and not meant to show year-over-year trends. GCP--Gross county product. PCPI--Per capita personal income. EBI--Effective buying
income. OPEB--Other postemployment benefits. NPLs--Net pension liabilities.

spglobal.com/ratings October 16,2025 3
S&P Global Ratings. All rights reserved. No reprint or dissemination without S&P Global Ratings permission.
See terms of use/disclaimer on last page.



Hoyt Lakes, MN GO Debt Rating Affirmed At 'A-'

Ratings List

Ratings Affirmed

Local Government

Hoyt Lakes, MN Unlimited Tax General Obligation A-/Stable

Hoyt Lakes, MN Unlimited Tax General Obligation and Water and Sewer System A-/Stable

The ratings appearing below the new issues represent an aggregation of debtissues {ASID) associated with related maturities. The maturities similarly reflect our
opinion about the creditworthiness of the U.S. Public Finance obligor's legal pledge for payment of the financial obligation. Nevertheless, these maturities may have
different credit ratings than the rating presented next to the ASID depending on whether or not additional legal pledge(s) support the specific maturity's payment
obligation, such as credit enhancement, as a result of defeasance, or other factors.

~ Certain terms used in thts report partxcularly certain adjectives used to express our view on rating reievant factors, have specnﬁc meanings ascnbed to themin
~our criterla; and should therefore be read in conjunction with such criteria. Please see Ratings Criteria at ‘
" https//disclosure.spglobal. com/ra’ungs/en/regutatory/ratmgs—cntena for further information. A description of each of S&P Global Ratings' rating categones is
* . gontained in "S&P Global Ratings Definitions" at https://disclosure.spglobal. com/ratings/en/regulatory/article/-/view/sourceld/504352. Complete ratings
information is available to RatingsDirect subscribers at www. caprtallq com. All ratings referenced herein can be found on S&P. Global Ratings' public website at
‘.www spglobal. com/ratlngs

spglobal.com/ratings October 16, 2025 4
S&P Global Ratings. Al rights reserved. No reprint or dissermination without S&P Global Ratings permission.
See lerms of use/disclaimer on last page.



Hoyt Lakes, MN GO Debt Rating Affirmed At 'A-'

Copyright ©2025 by Standard & Poor’s Financial Services LLC. All rights reserved.

No content (including ratings, credit-related analyses and data, valuations, model, software, or other application or output therefrom) or any part thereof (Content) may
be modified, reverse engineered, reproduced, or distributed in any form by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of
Standard & Poor's Financial Services LLC or its affiliates (collectively, S&P). The Content shall not be used for any unlawful or unauthorized purposes. S&P and any third-
party providers, as well as their directors, officers, shareholders, employees, or agents (collectively S&P Parties) do not guarantee the accuracy, completeness,
timeliness, or availability of the Content. S&P Parties are not responsible for any errors or omissions (negligent or otherwise), regardless of the cause, for the results
obtained from the use of the Content, or for the security or maintenance of any data input by the user. The Content is provided on an “as is” basis. S&P PARTIES
DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE, FREEDOM FROM BUGS, SOFTWARE ERRORS OR DEFECTS, THAT THE CONTENT'S FUNCTIONING WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED, OR THAT
THE CONTENT WILL OPERATE WITH ANY SOFTWARE OR HARDWARE CONFIGURATION. In no event shall S&P Parties be liable to any party for any direct, indirect,
incidental, exemplary, compensatory, punitive, special or consequential damages, costs, expenses, legal fees, or losses (including, without limitation, lost income or lost
profits and opportunity costs or losses caused by negligence) in connection with any use of the Content even if advised of the possibility of such damages.

Some of the Content may have been created with the assistance of an artificial intelligence (Al) tool. Published Content created or processed using Al is composed,
reviewed, edited, and approved by S&P personnel.

Credit-related and other analyses, including ratings, and statements in the Content are statements of opinion as of the date they are expressed and not statements of
fact. S&P's opinions, analyses, and rating acknowledgment decisions (described below) are not recommendations to purchase, hold, or sell any securities or to make any
investment decisions, and do not address the suitability of any security. S&P assumes no obligation to update the Content following publication in any form or format. The
Content should not be relied on and is not a substitute for the skill, judgment, and experience of the user, its management, employees, advisors, and/or clients when
making investment and other business decisions. S&P does not act as a fiduciary or an investment advisor except where registered as such. While S&P has obtained
information from sources it believes to be reliable, S&P does not perform an audit and undertakes no duty of due diligence or independent verification of any information
it receives. Rating-related publications may be published for a variety of reasons that are not necessarily dependent on action by rating committees, including, but not
limited to, the publication of a periodic update on a credit rating and related analyses.

To the extent that regulatory authorities allow a rating agency to acknowledge in one jurisdiction a rating issued in another jurisdiction for certain regulatory purposes,
S&P reserves the right to assign, withdraw, or suspend such acknowledgement at any time and in its sole discretion. S&P Parties disclaim any duty whatsoever arising out
of the assignment, withdrawal, or suspension of an acknowledgment as well as any liability for any damage alleged to have been suffered on account thereof.

S&P keeps certain activities of its business units separate from each other in order to preserve the independence and objectivity of their respective activities. As a result,
certain business units of S&P may have information that is not available to other S&P business units. S&P has established policies and procedures to maintain the
confidentiality of certain nonpublic information received in connection with each analytical process.

S&P may receive compensation for its ratings and certain analyses, normally from issuers or underwriters of securities or from obligors. S&P reserves the right to
disseminate its opinions and analyses. S&P's public ratings and analyses are made available on its Web sites, www.spglobal.com/ratings (free of charge) and
www.ratingsdirect.com (subscription) and may be distributed through other means, including via S&P publications and third-party redistributors. Additional information
about our ratings fees is available at www.spglobal.com/usratingsfees.

spglobal.com/ratings October 16, 2025
S&P Global Ratings. All rights reserved. No reprint or disserination without S&P Global Ratings permission.
See lerms of use/disclaimer on last page.

5



g

CITY OF HOYT LAKES Bank Reconciliation Report - by Bank Number

Page: 1
Oct 23, 2025 1:01PM

Report Criteria:
Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book adjustments

GENERAL CHECKING (GENERAL CHECKING) (1)

July 31, 2025
Account: 00110100
Bank Account Number: 4900800
Bank Statement Balance: 3,615,313.16 Book Balance Previous Month: 2,582,360.66
Outstanding Deposits: 34,410.72 Total Receipts: 2,146,146.33
Outstanding Checks: 333,778.99 Total Disbursements: 1,5612,153.67
Bank Adjustments: 408.43 Book Adjustments: .00
Bank Balance: 3,216,353.32 Book Balance: 3,216,353.32
Proof (Bank balance less book balance): .00
Outstanding Deposits Section
Deposit Deposit Deposit Deposit Deposit Deposit Deposit Deposit
Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount
22 320.00- 1040 965.00- 1041 1,000.00 1190 1,530.00
1192 2,098.60 1193 1,623.00 1200 1,141.00 1201 1,928.38
1202 4,222.00 1208 4,675.16 1209 1,565.00 1210 4,780.81
1211 4,977.87 1229 938.55- 2000078 1,077.93 2000079 424.00
20230522 5,012.27 20230523 578.25
Grand Totals:
34,410.72
Deposits cleared: 101 items Deposits Outstanding: 18 items
Outstanding Checks Section
Check Check Check Check Check Check Check Check
Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount
202200 92.35 203246 343.85 203983 650.37 204003 50.00
204990 790.10 206067 13.50 206152 749.32 207850 25.00
208240 1,004.17 208717 2,772.55 208842 390.74 208858 150.00
208863 5,235.00 208869 624.00 208887 100.15 208895 225.00
208903 4,959.00 208907 150.00 208908 57,666.65 208912 113.56
208934 527.34 208935 658.03 208937 80.00 208939 302.96
‘ 208940 224.05 208941 4,449.00 208942 76.83 208943 21,443.75
208944 47.94 208945 171.30 208947 1,431.68 208948 2,167.42
208949 185.91 208950 467.73 208951 1,809.71 208952 744.60
208953 301.22 208954 21,924.10 208955 25.00 208956 132.19
208958 6,150.00 208959 4,510.00 208960 210.88 208961 1,297.22
208962 102.00 208963 2,634.91 208964 293.76 208965 24,422.59
208966 958.18 208967 1,197.57 208968 133,200.11 208969 2,028.57
208970 1,273.35 208971 600.00 208972 2,271.58 208973 3,400.00
208974 290.00 208975 627.51 208976 803.62 208977 830.22
208978 5,478.50 208979 42.53 208980 31.01 208981 113.56
| 208982 653.27 208983 317.51 208984 894.46 208985 2,001.90
208986 1,605.79 240408003 55.00 250728004 2,207.32
Grand Totals:
333,778.99

Checks cleared: 146 items Checks Oustanding: 71 items




CITY OF HOYT LAKES

Bank Reconciliation Report - by Bank Number

Page: 2
Oct 23, 2025 1:01PM

Bank Adjustments Section

Description Amount
Transfer from Checking to Sterns Per Tom 141.00
To Book a correction 102.00
Grand Totals:

B justm ion

Description Amount
Uncleared PSN Transaction on 7/31 165.43
408.43




N

CITY OF HOYT LAKES Bank Reconciliation Report - by Bank Number Page: 1
Oct 23, 2025 2:01PM

Report Criteria:
Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book adjustments

GENERAL CHECKING (GENERAL CHECKING) (1)
August 31, 2025

Account: 00110100

Bank Account Number: 4900800
Bank Statement Balance: 2,649,363.75 Book Balance Previous Month: 3,216,353.32
Outstanding Deposits: 34,823.94 Total Receipts: 554,086.62
Outstanding Checks: 1,098,674.62 Total Disbursements: 2,184,183.87
Bank Adjustments: 743.00 Book Adjustments: .00
Bank Balance: 1,586,256.07 Book Balance: 1,586,256.07
Proof (Bank balance less book balance): .00
Outstanding Deposits Section
Deposit Deposit Deposit Deposit Deposit Deposit Deposit Deposit
Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount
22 320.00- 1040 965.00- 1041 1,000.00 1182 1,952.87
1183 2,340.00 1190 623.00 1191 1,467.00 1192 3,186.87
1204 7,044.48 1205 1,320.00 1206 2,741.45 1207 2,520.36
1208 1,742.01 1209 1,497.00 1210 720.00 1211 1,800.00
1229 938.55- 2000078 1,077.93 2000079 424.00 20230522 5,012.27
20230523 578.25
Grand Totals:
34,823.94
Deposits cleared: 98 items Deposits Outstanding: 21 items
Outstanding Checks Section
Check Check Check Check Check Check Check Check
Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount
202200 92.35 203246 343.85 203983 650.37 204003 50.00
204990 790.10 206067 13.50 206152 749.32 207850 25.00
208240 1,004.17 208842 390.74 208863 5,235.00 208895 225.00
208992 694.58 209008 759.12 209042 817,738.82 209061 220.34
209064 80.00 209065 894.31 209069 1,760.71 209070 55,283.50
209071 47.94 209072 8,000.00 209073 3,750.00 209075 792.00
209077 1,904.22 209078 301.22 209080 600.00 209083 35.72
209084 588.25 209085 140,992.02 209086 102.00 209087 1,652.30
209089 988.62 209092 4,594.68 209093 10,487.66 209094 1,124.69
209097 18,714.50 209099 20.10 209100 132.00 209101 621.00
209102 353.24 209103 15,026.25 209104 90.43 209105 700.00
240408003 55.00
Grand Totals:
1,098,674.62
Checks cleared: 170 items Checks Oustanding: 45 items
Bank Adjustments Section
Description Amount Description Amount

Adjust for PSN Cleared in October $100 & 500.00 Correcting Adjustment 243.00




CITY OF HOYT LAKES Bank Reconciliation Report - by Bank Number Page: 2
Oct 23, 2025 2:01PM

Grand Totals: 743.00

Book Adjustments Section




Supplemental Information
Regular City of Hoyt Lakes Council Meeting
10/27/2025

Potential Motions

5.4 Minnesota Rural Watet Financing Workshop.

I would like to investigate this and it might be a good idea for me to attend. This is where a
patt of the joint water project funding is likely to come from.

11.1 Max Gtey Change Order Summary.

The change otdet includes the removal and repouring two sections of concrete whete the
wheelchair lifts are going to be installed. Originally, they wete going to come with ramps that
would likely get in the way so it was decided it would be better to recess them flush with the
floor and run the conduit for powert in the floor. Also, there was a section of piping, valves
added along with emergency stops for the hot water heater which wete not identified prior.

If/when approved this will bring the total change orders to $105,834 with $193,581
budgeted. We are expecting this to be the last with the project very near completion.

11.4 MEYHA is requesting the percentage of revenue they receive be changed from 60% to 70%.



1S0°986°0T

(00°889°T)
vy 0SLET
(zzovtL)
€8°€909

s

¢ pio a8uey) [ewaixg

S p4o 28uey) |eusaixy
S pJO 238uey) |eusarxy
S P40 a3uey) |eutaixy

 pamwgns  HOM [3ued [|BM PRONpay S707/2Z/01

paniwqns sdois Aduagiaw3 pue 0 ¥d S¢0Z/€T/0T

paniwqns saduey) Jayoea|g pue YI wiojie|d sz0z/ze/6

paniwqns slid om]1 - 3d ¥ £ ST0T/Ce/ot
szoe/ee/ot

Atewwing 1apJQ asuey) sayeq JAoH

9T01X3
ST01X3
YT0LX3



P
MIGC, MAX GRAY CONSTRUCTION
v BENER, Laulmlnﬂ CONTRACTORS BBING / DULUTH

218-262-6022 | FAX NO. 21-282-8901
2501 5th Ave. W. | PO Box 889 | Hebbing, M 55748

MGC - Max Gray Construction, Inc.

PCI Breakdown

PCI #:EXT016
PR 02 and Emergency Stops

CITY OF HOYT LAKES

Project Code: 2422-00

HOYT LAKES ARENA IMPROVEMENTS Tel: 218-225-2344
HOYT LAKES, MN 55750 Fax:
Company Cost Code Type Description Quoted Amount
Max Gray Construction 01-0620 OTH Bond 136.14
IRON RANGE PLUMBING & HEATING 15-2000 SuUB Plumbing 850.00
TOWN & COUNTRY ELECTRIC INC 16-1000 SUB Electrical Work 11,526.65
Max Gray Construction 90-2000 OTH Overhead 1,237.65
PCI Total Quoted Amount: 13,750.44

Page: 1of 1



CHANGE NOTICE

ORIGINAL

CCN # 002
Date: 10/15/2025
Project Name: HOYT LAKES ARENA
Project Number: HOYT LAKES ARENA
Page Number: 1
Client Address:
102 KENNEDY DRIVE
HOYT LAKES, MN 55750
Work Description
We reserve the right to correct this quote for errors and omissions.
This quote covers direct costs only and we reserve the right to claim for impact and consequential costs.
This price is good for acceptance within 10 days from the date of receipt.
We request a time extension of 3 days.
We will supply and install all materials, labor, and equipment as per your instructions on CCN # 002.
Itemized Breakdown
Description Qty Net PriceU Total Mat. LaborU Total Hrs.
3/4" EMT 80 78.99C 63.19 5.00C 4.00
2 1/2" EMT 10 477.82C 47.78 20.00C 2.00
3/4" EMT STL SS CONN 4075S 16 31.14C 4.98 11.50C 1.84
2 1/2" EMT STL SS CONN 4250S 4 460.13C 18.41 28.75C 1.15
3/4" EMT STL SS CPLG 5075S 8 2535C 2.03 0.00C 0.00
2 1/2" EMT STL SS CPLG 5250S 7 377.30C 26.41 0.00C 0.00
3/4 ALUM LB COND BODY ALB2 2 453E 9.06 0.58E 1.16
2 1/2" EMT 90 ELBOW 6 2,926.00C 175.56 40.25C 242
2-1/2 PLSTC INS BUSH 937 4 112.21C 4.49 0.00C 0.00
#12 THHN (length) 176 182.56 M 3213 5.75M 1.01
#250MCM THHN (length) 120 3,135.07M 376.21 25.30M 3.04
#12 THHN GREEN (length) 88 182.56 M 16.07 5.75M 0.51
A-SG16x16x6NK SC N1 J-BOX 1 4512E 45.12 1.73E 1.73
30A 120/240V 2P BOLT-ON CB 1 26.98E 26.98 0.31E 0.31
MISC HARDWARE UNIT/$ 1 1.00E 1.00 0.00E 0.00
3/4 EMT CONDUIT SUPPORT UNIT 11 44.00C 4.84 0.09E 0.99
2 1/2 EMT CONDUIT SUPPORT UNIT 1 105.00C 1.056 0.23E 0.23
E STOP 2 240.00E 480.00 2.00E 4,00
QMARK MUH-35 HEATER 1 620.00 E 620.00 4,00 E 4.00
Totals 539 1,955.30 28.38
‘Summary
General Materials 1,955.30
General Materials Adjustment 195.53
SHUNT TRIP BREAKER 3,600.00



CHANGE NOTICE

Client Address:

102 KENNEDY DRIVE
HOYT LAKES, MN 55750

CCN#

Date:

Project Name:
Project Number:
Page Number:

002

10/15/2025

HOYT LAKES ARENA
HOYT LAKES ARENA
2

Summary (Cont'd)

‘Quoted Materials Adjustment
Material Tax

Total Material

JOURNEYMAN

PROJECT MANAGER @ 12.5%
Labor Markup

Subtotal
Markup

Subtotal

Final Amount

(@ 8.375 %)

(28.38 Hrs @ $120.00)
(1.00 Hrs @ $100.00)
(@ 10.000 %)

(@ 10.000 %)

ORIGINAL

360.00
511.78

6,622.61
3,405.60
100.00
350.56

10,478.77
1,047.88

11,526.65

$11,526.65



343 9¥3N3 TT-d

3SOH ONIXIN £—d

J4NIXIS

) 3LYNICY00D

A3N LO3INNOD < H

1NHS TIVISNI
13N 193NN0d <1

N 03438NNN

YHS SONIMYYQ
SONIN3dO TV 6

3414, NOLLI3S
s¥d MYOMIdNna
30 ONY STIVM
S3Y 38 TWHS
1031HO¥vY 335 '8

SIX3 ONIAOW3Y
743d0 ¥3d0yd
UVY3dN3L TV L

10 T¥OINVHOIN
YHS SONIMIED
JOISNI 'S¥0074
NV “Yd0MLONG
NIMIM TOYINOD
)L Q3L LON
NIAON3Y N3HM 79

"SW3LSAS
7 QI0AV 01 SY
S YOLOVYINOD  °G

(3103NNOJSIT
100 "S3VHYNS
v S10nd ¥0
IMVYQ 3HL NO
I¥ LO3INNOOSIO
134 0l S10313
v ¥OLOVYINOD
10N VIY3LYW
SVIMILYN TV %

NININO3 3HL
JONVN3L¥NddY
S YOLOVYINOD ¢

ol 'ABOZ 'MALE

"Y3LVAH LINN SE-HNW #1300N YYWD
"ONII30 YO TV NO INNOW

'NOILYO0T AJM3A QT34 °.Y, TINVd NI

p
m

WY dZ-¥0g MIN OL 09 01#(1) ‘0L

(@

—




A

IEC MAX GRAY CONSTRUCTION
BENERAL BUILDING CONTRAGTORE / HIBBING / DULUTH

218-262-6022 | FAX NO. 218-282-8901

2501 5th Ave. W. | POBox 829 | Hibhing, MN 55748

q

MGC - Max Gray Construction, Inc.

PCI Breakdown

PCI #:EXTO015
Platform Lift and Bleacher Changes

CITY OF HOYT LAKES

Project Code: 2422-00

HOYT LAKES ARENA IMPROVEMENTS Tel: 218-225-2344
HOYT LAKES, MN 55750 Fax:
Company Cost Code Type Description Quoted Amount
SAAFE, LLC 11-1000 SuB Bleachers -10,456.00
LARSON ELEVATOR 14-4000 SuUB Lift 3,315.78
PCI Total Quoted Amount: -7,140.22

Page: 1of 1



)

MG MAX GRAY CONSTRUCTION
<P~ j DENERALBUILDING CONTRAGTORS / HIBBING / DULUTH
v 218:262-6022 | FAX NO. 218-202-8801
2501 5th Ave. W. | PO Box 889 | Hibbing, MN 55748

MGC - Max Gray Construction, Inc.

PCI Breakdown

PCI #:EXT014
3" Lift Pit - Two Pits

CITY OF HOYT LAKES

Project Code: 2422-00

HOYT LAKES ARENA IMPROVEMENTS Tel: 218-225-2344
HOYT LAKES, MN 55750 Fax:
Company Cost Code Type Description Quoted Amount
Max Gray Construction 01-0620 OTH Bond 60.03
Max Gray Construction 03-1000 MAT Materials 850.00
Max Gray Construction 03-1300 LAB Labor 4,608.00
Max Gray Construction 90-2000 FEE Overhead 545.80
PCI Total Quoted Amount: 6,063.83

Page: 10f 1



P
MG MAX GRAY CONSTRUCTION
~agp”_j OENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS / HIBBING / DULUTH
v 216-262-6022 | FAX NO. 218-282-8001
2501 5th Ave. W. | POBox 889 | Hibbing, N 55748

MGC - Max Gray Construction, Inc.

PCI Breakdown

PCI #:EXT017
Reduced Wall Panel Work

CITY OF HOYT LAKES

Project Code: 2422-00

HOYT LAKES ARENA IMPROVEMENTS Tel: 218-225-2344
HOYT LAKES, MN 55750 Fax:
Company Cost Code Type Description Quoted Amount
AW. KUETTEL & SONS 07-4120 SuB Material and Labor Deducts -1,688.00
PCI Total Quoted Amount: -1,688.00

Page:

10of 1



Mechanical Contractors-Roofing-Siding-Plumbing-
Structural Fabrication-Mechanical Engineering

3930 Airpark Boulevard — Duluth, MN 55811

PH: (218) 722-3901 FAX: (218) 722-6113

www.awkuettel.com

Deduct
Proposal Submitted To: Morgan Seopa Date: 10/10/2025
Job Name: Hoyt Lakes Arena

Job Location: Hoyt Lakes, MN
WE HEREBY SUBMIT SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATES FOR THE FOLLOWING:

Description: Wall Panels North and West Elevation
Inclusions:

e Mineral Wool
e Hat Channel
e 2”ZChannel
e Labor

Deduct Amount:
(One Thousand Six Hundred Eighty Eight Dollars 00/100)

$1,688.00

Authorized Signature: /afo I{//a&tﬁ/

Luke Kuettel - Project Manager



Tammy Snetsinger
—

From: csgrams <csgrams@frontiernet.net>
Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 5:59 PM
To: Tammy Snetsinger; Dean Weiberg
Subject: Community Building

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Hi Tammy.

The Chamber would like to reserve the community building, top and bottom for the annual halloween party on
November 1st. If we could get in there on October 31st also to haul everything out of storage that would be
great!

Can we get it added to the October 27th agenda to request to waive the fee because the Chamberis a
nonprofit?

Thank you!

Sentvia the Samsung Galaxy S25+, an AT&T 5G smartphone



put on qgmd& 50/ b J L{J/ \\f’)
%WL \_Lpo\aﬁch ()@ prio( R Mmehapy — @}Q

CITY OF HOYT LAKES
Resolution 2025-032

A Resolution Placing Certain Parcels of Property Within the City of Hoyt Lakes
on an Assessment Roll for Current Services.

WHEREAS, payment has not been made in full for water, sewer, garbage collection service and/or mowing-
blight services for the following list of properties in the City of Hoyt Lakes; and

WHEREAS, the owners of these properties have been billed for this service and have been given the
opportunity to state their objections to this assessment.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Clerk-Treasurer is directed to forward this assessment roll
to St. Louis County for collection.

Name Address Amount Parcel Code
Rocket Mortgage 421 Coventry $909.20 142-0024-05390
David Hess 432 Coventry $1,093.28 142-0024-04910
Family Dollar 701 Dorchester $525.00 142-0022-00080
Harold Olmstead 202 Guilford $240.00 142-0024-02220
James Hillman 307 Fairfax $4,814.25 142-0024-02000
John Radtke 207 Brandon $3,486.71 142-0020-00800
Joseph Vaida 232 Andover $3,007.70 142-0022-00370
Michael Ventrella 216 Elmwood $3,934.84 142-0020-01790
Kendall Corbett 516 Coventry $1,241.86 142-0024-05070
Lois Myers 431 Arlington $1,598.82 142-0024-05720
Tessa Thompson 315 Arlington $1,852.01 142-0024-00690

Adopted this 27th day of October 2025 by the Hoyt Lakes City Council.

Brennan Scott, Mayor

ATTEST:
Dean Weiberg, City Administrator




Morning Dean and Bucky -

Thank you for a copy of the prior year contract. We wanted to share some suggested updates to
the concession stand contract for review. We’ve gone through the document and identified a few
sections that contain outdated or unclear language, and we’ve made edits to help it read more
clearly and reflect current operations.

In addition, we’d like to request that the percentage split be adjusted back to 30% City / 70%
Youth Hockey. There’s a significant amount of work that goes into running the concession hut
— from managing inventory and volunteers to covering supply costs — and with our numbers
currently being lower, maintaining this split will help us continue using the hut as our main
fundraiser. This fundraiser is essential in keeping registration fees affordable and continuing to
attract new skaters, which ultimately supports both the arena and youth hockey participation.
Please let us know if we should review the proposed changes together or attend the council
meeting to discuss.

Thank you for your time and consideration!

Best regards,

Hillary Hartleben

Treasurer



HOYT LAKES ARENA CONCESSION STAND AGREEMENT

October 20245. by and between the City of Hoyt Lakes, Minnesota, a Municipal
Corporation, hereinafter referred to as “City”, and Mesabi East Youth Hockey Association,
hereinafter referred to as “Lessee”.
In consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree as
follows:
1. The City does hereby let, demise, grant, and lease to the Lessee the Hoyt Lakes

Arena Concession Stand, hereinafter referred to as “Arena Concession Stand”,

together with all existing appurtenances and equipment pertaining to\;me_Lessee.
The term of such lease shall commence with the opening of the association’s
20254 hockey season in October 20254 and shall continue until the conclusion of

the association's hockey season in March 2025.

2. If required at any time during operation by the Federal, State, County, or City
government(s), the Lessee shall create and adhere to a health emergency
preparedness plan for the MEYHA Hockey Hut for the 20254-20265 season. The
Preparedness Plan must be presented and approved by the City.

3. The Lessee shall provide food and beveragebeverages consistent with the
facilities available. -The Lessee, at its own expense, is-te-be-in-charge-efshall and
be responsible for the operation and management of the Arena Concession Stand
on-said-premises—including any and all food, snacks, {includes-pepeern—cotton
candy)-and beverages.drink—and—_The Lessee shall be responsible for the

operation-ordering, preparation, and-serving-efsame service. -The Lessee agrees

s e ﬁormatted: Superscript




that the Arena Concession Stand shall be staffed with-persennel-and shaltbe-open

during all Mesabi East Youth Hockey, Rock Ridge Youth Hockey, and High School

Hockey games, as well as duringand special events,_provided that the Lessee is

notified of such events in a timely manner by atthe-requestofthe Hoyt Lakes City

Council. -The Lessee shall apply and obtain the food license necessary for the
operation of the Arena Concession Stand and shall comply with all State, County,
and local rules and regulations regarding the operation of such business. -A cGopy

of all required licenses reed-te-be-given-shall be provided to the City staff prior to
October 1, 20254.

. The Lessee shall be responsible for the general maintenance and cleaning of the

Arena Concession Stand, and—of-including all equipment and supplies used
therein. -The Lessee, at its own expense, shall be responsible for the hiring,
furnishing, and supervising of all laber-personnel to be used in managing and
operating the Arena Concession Stand.-and The Lessee shall provide Worker’s
Compensation: if as required, and all other insurance for the | Lessee’s-employees
personnel, if any are hired, and provide proof of such insurance to_the City. -The
parties agree that this contract shall not create an employer-employee relationship
between the City and the Lessee, nor shall the Lessee’s empleyees-bepersonnel
be considered as employees of the City.- Rather, Lessee’s status shallshould be
as a Lessee and as an independent contractor. -Further, the Lessee shall not be
considered as an agent of the City for any purpose excepting however, where the
City subsequently may empower or authorize the Lessee to act as an agent of

such City.



5. The Lessee shall indemnify and hold harmless the City from any and all damages

or claims that may arise as a result of the Lessee’s activities under this contract or
the Lessee’s activities on the leased premises, or which may be caused by the
Lessee or the Lessee’s-employees-or-agents personnel, including any purchases
of inventory, debts, claims or obligations made or incurred by the Lessee in
connection with or in any way related to the Lessee’s operation of the Arena
Concession Stand, and related to any of- the Lessee’s activities on or about the

leased premises.

. The Lessee shall open and lock the Arena Concession Stand and enforce rules

adopted by the City. -The Lessee agrees that-Lessee-to beis responsible for the

cost of providing-all food_and beverage inventory —and-foed-stuffs;—all-beverage

cleaning supplies— The City agrees-that-City-shall—_to be responsible for the

necessary costs to repair and maintain the Arena Concession Stand itself and any

fixtures located therein except any damage caused by the lessee or the lessee's

employeeslessee’s personnel.- With respect to these expenses that remain the

responsibility_ —of the City, the Lessee may incur reasonable and necessary

- ‘[ C ted [HH1]: We are no longer responsible for the J

vending machines.

2 [ Commented [HH2]: Is there a list that explains what we owe

and what the City owns?

5= {Eommented [HH3]: Should this be increased with inflation to J

maybe $100?

- [ Commented [HHA4]: If Bucky's title is the same? J

Commented [HH5]: It is too hard to do monthly as we lose
money the first months so its better to do at the end.

period 40%| of all profits from all food and beverage sales. -The Lessee shall _,_‘-/meented [HH6]: Wewouldliketosuggestaso%City/70%J

receive 60% of all profits from all food and beverage sales. The L essee agrees to

provide the City, upon request, with a monthly financial report-reflecting_detailing




all sales, and a final sales report along with payment.- The City agrees to provide

public liability insurance with respect to the leased premises— The required

ilnsurance for food_and beverage service shall be provided by the Lessee. -The

Lessee agrees to furnish the City with copies of any and all reports and
correspondence it may receive from the County and State regulatory agencies,
including specifically the St. Louis County Health Department.

8. The City agrees to pay for and furnish all utilities for the Arena Concession Stand,

- { c ted [HH7]: This is already stated in #6

___---| Commented [HH8]: There is no longera phone on the
concession stand.

9. The Lessee agrees to comply with all laws and shall comply with all reasonable
and necessary duties in connection with the maintenance and operation of the
Arena Concession Stand-—andStand and agrees to perform such additional duties
as reasonably imposed upon the Lessee by the City.- n-the-eventthatlf the Lessee
defaults in this agreement or fails to properly perform any of the duties imposed

herein, the City may give written notice to the Lessee to cure all such deficiencies



10.

1.

within seven (7) days.- In-the-eventthatlf the Lessee fails to cure such default and
deficiencies within seven (7) days, the City may terminate this agreement and
thereupon take possession.— Further, the Lessee shall be responsible for all
damages and costs incurred as a result of such default.

It is agreed that the Lessee shall obtain general liability insurance with minimum
policy limits of $1,500,000.00; said liability insurance must include coverage for all
activities the Lessee is performing for the City, and the City of Hoyt Lakes is to be
named as additional insured. -A certificate of insurance must be filed with the City
by an insurance company that is licensed to do business in the State of Minnesota
and shall state that thirty (30) days prior written notice shall be given to the City in
the event of cancellation, non-renewal, or material change in coverage.

For the purpose of the Lessee’s establishment of purchase accounts with vendors
for concessions, and all billing associated therewith, the Lessee must have its own
mailing address separate and distinct from the mailing address for the City of Hoyt
Lakes or the Hoyt Lakes Arena, and the Lessee’s mailing address must make no
reference to the City of Hoyt Lakes or the Hoyt Lakes Arena.- The Lessee may

only use the Hoyt Lakes Arena’s address for a shipping address for these items.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement the

day and year first above written.

Dated:

CITY OF HOYT LAKES

By:

Cherie-Grams;-City of Hoyt Lakes Mayor




Dated:

Dated:

By:

Becky-Lammi-City of Hoyt Lakes
Administrator

LESSEE:

By:

Mesabi East Youth Hockey
Association President

{Formatted: Indent: Left: 3.5"




HOYT LAKES ARENA CONCESSION STAND AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 15t day of October 2025 by and
between the City of Hoyt Lakes, Minnesota, a Municipal Corporation, hereinafter referred
to as “City”, and Mesabi East Youth Hockey Association, hereinafter referred to as
“Lessee’.

In consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree as
follows:

1. The City does hereby let, demise, grant, and lease to the Lessee the Hoyt Lakes
Arena Concession Stand, hereinafter referred to as “Arena Concession Stand”,
together with all existing appurtenances and equipment pertaining to the Lessee.
The term of such lease shall commence with the opening of the association’s 2025
hockey season in October 2025 and shall continue until the conclusion of the
association’s hockey season in March 2025.

2. If required at any time during operation by the Federal, State, County, or City
government(s), the Lessee shall create and adhere to a health emergency
preparedness plan for the MEYHA Hockey Hut for the 2025-2026 season. The
Preparedness Plan must be presented and approved by the City.

3. The Lessee shall provide food and beverages consistent with the facilities
available. The Lessee, at its own expense, shall and be responsible for the
operation and management of the Arena Concession Stand including any and all
food, snacks, and beverages. The Lessee shall be responsible for the ordering,
preparation, and service. The Lessee agrees that the Arena Concession Stand

shall be staffed and open during all Mesabi East Youth Hockey, Rock Ridge Youth



Hockey, and High School Hockey games, as well as during special events,
provided that the Lessee is notified of such events in a timely manner by the Hoyt
Lakes City Council. The Lessee shall apply and obtain the food license necessary
for the operation of the Arena Concession Stand and shall comply with all State,
County, and local rules and regulations regarding the operation of such business.
A copy of all required licenses shall be provided to the City staff prior to October
1, 2025.

. The Lessee shall be responsible for the general maintenance and cleaning of the
Arena Concession Stand, including all equipment and supplies used therein. The
Lessee, at its own expense, shall be responsible for the hiring, furnishing, and
supervising of all personnel to be used in managing and operating the Arena
Concession Stand. The Lessee shall provide Worker's Compensation if required,
and all other insurance for the Lessee’s personnel, if any are hired, and provide
proof of such insurance to the City. The parties agree that this contract shall not
create an employer-employee relationship between the City and the Lessee, nor
shall the Lessee’s personnel be considered as employees of the City. Rather,
Lessee’s status should be as a Lessee and as an independent contractor. Further,
the Lessee shall not be considered as an agent of the City for any purpose
excepting however, where the City subsequently may empower or authorize the
Lessee to act as an agent of such City.

. The Lessee shall indemnify and hold harmless the City from any and all damages
or claims that may arise as a result of the Lessee’s activities under this contract or

the Lessee’s activities on the leased premises, or which may be caused by the



Lessee or the Lessee’s personnel, including any purchases of inventory, debts,
claims or obligations made or incurred by the Lessee in connection with or in any
way related to the Lessee’s operation of the Arena Concession Stand, and related

to any of the Lessee’s activities on or about the leased premises.

. The Lessee shall open and lock the Arena Concession Stand and enforce rules

adopted by the City. The Lessee agrees to be responsible for the cost of all food
and beverage inventory, as well as all cleaning supplies. The City agrees to be
responsible for the necessary costs to repair and maintain the Arena Concession
Stand itself and any fixtures located therein except any damage caused by the
lessee or the lessee’s personnel. With respect to these expenses that remain the
responsibility of the City, the Lessee may incur reasonable and necessary
expenditures not to exceed $100.00 without prior authorization from the Recreation

Director.

. The Lessee will pay to the City in full by end of lease period 30% of all profits from

all food and beverage sales. The Lessee shall receive 70% of all profits from all
food and beverage sales. The Lessee agrees to provide the City, upon request,
with a monthly financial report detailing all sales, and a final sales report along with
payment. The City agrees to provide public liability insurance with respect to the
leased premises. The required insurance for food and beverage service shall be
provided by the Lessee. The Lessee agrees to furnish the City with copies of any
and all reports and correspondence it may receive from the County and State

regulatory agencies, including specifically the St. Louis County Health Department.



8.

The City agrees to pay for and furnish all utilities for the Arena Concession Stand,
The City agrees to provide clean up service to the Arena Concession Stand after
private events, such as a wedding or banquet.

The Lessee agrees to comply with all laws and shall comply with all reasonable
and necessary duties in connection with the maintenance and operation of the
Arena Concession Stand and agrees to perform such additional duties as
reasonably imposed upon the Lessee by the City. If the Lessee defaults in this

agreement or fails to properly perform any of the duties imposed herein, the City

“may give written notice to the Lessee to cure all such deficiencies within seven (7)

days. If the Lessee fails to cure such default and deficiencies within seven (7) days,
the City may terminate this agreement and thereupon take possession. Further,
the Lessee shall be responsible for all damages and costs incurred as a result of

such default.

10.1t is agreed that the Lessee shall obtain general liability insurance with minimum

11.

policy limits of $1,500,000.00; said liability insurance must include coverage for all
activities the Lessee is performing for the City, and the City of Hoyt Lakes is to be
named as additional insured. A certificate of insurance must be filed with the City
by an insurance company that is licensed to do business in the State of Minnesota
and shall state that thirty (30) days prior written notice shall be given to the City in
the event of cancellation, non-renewal, or material change in coverage.

For the purpose of the Lessee’s establishment of purchase accounts with vendors
for concessions, and all billing associated therewith, the Lessee must have its own

mailing address separate and distinct from the mailing address for the City of Hoyt



Lakes or the Hoyt Lakes Arena, and the Lessee’s mailing address must make no
reference to the City of Hoyt Lakes or the Hoyt Lakes Arena. The Lessee may only

use the Hoyt Lakes Arena’s address for a shipping address for these items.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement the
day and year first above written.

CITY OF HOYT LAKES

Dated: By:
City of Hoyt Lakes Mayor
Dated: By:
City of Hoyt Lakes Administrator
LESSEE:
Dated: By:

Mesabi East Youth Hockey Association
President



[h®

Tammy Snetsinger
—

From: Daren Johnson <djohnson@sehinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 1:36 PM

To: Dean Weiberg; Tammy Snetsinger

Cc: Matt Reid

Subject: Hoyt Lakes Arena - Pay application #13

Attachments: 2422-00 Hoyt Lakes Arena Improvements Owner Pay Application 13_SEH

Reviewed.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Hello Dean / Tammy —

Please find attached pay request #13 as received from general contractor (Max Gray Construction) for period ending
September. The overall project % completed has now increased to 92%. Costs are in line based on the work completed to date.

Progress updates:

Work complete in Mechanical Building

Refrigeration system start-up has been completed. System is up and running cooling down the arena slab. Expected to start
flooding rink with water this week.

Dasher boards & safety glass installation around arena is complete.

Parking lot, curb/ gutter, sidewalk and grading work complete.

Design team completed final inspection/ punchlist

Remaining areas of work effort to be completed:

Fixed and telescopic bleacher installs (mid-end October)

Wheelchair platform lift installs (early November)

Contractors working on items identified in final inspection/ punchlist report
Contractors working on getting final inspections and temp CO

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks
Daren

Daren Johnson
Project Design Leader
Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (SEH®)

651

.256.0422 direct | 651.490.2000 main

djohnson@sehinc.com

Building a Better World for All of Us®
100% Employee Owned
www.sehinc.com




"JoRJUOD SIY) JOPUN JOJIBIUOD JO JAUMQ 3} JO  “slesas Joj jou S| pue’ uo sesdxe Yoiym ON J8pIQ J8pun GZ0z/L0/0L U0 62:P1:60 1B paonpoud sem Juswnoop syl
sjybu Aue o} a2ipnfaid Jnoypm ase juawied Jo asuejdadde pue juawAed ‘aouenss| ‘ulRJAY paweu 9000Z 90 NOLONIHSVYM MN 3NNIAY HHOA M3IN SELL SLOFLIHOYY
Jojoenuog ay; o} Ajuo ajqeded si gII4ILY3O LNNOWY UL "a|qenobau jou si ajeayiped siyL 40 ALNLILLSNI NVOIRNIWNY SHL LNIWAV HO4 31vOIIL1¥30 ANV NOLLYOITddY - 2049 LNIWNNJOA VIV

mﬁ G6'8¥8'¥6 VI s1ap10 ebueyg Aq sbueyd 1eN
o)e
gzoz/g/oL \\kﬂﬁ 000 000 [E101 JueLIND

NOSNHOrMN3dva :103LIHOYY

(‘paynIe9 Junowe ay) 0} WLIojuod 0] pabueyo aie jey) 19aYS UOHENUHUCD 8y} U0 pue uoledlddy
siy) uo sainby [enu) “Joj paydde junowe ayj Wou SIFYIP PAYILEI JUNOWE J| UOHBUEIdXS YIelY)

2605880 g g1 Mm6 | NAOWY

‘a31d1L430 INNOWY 33 Jo
JuswAed ay} 0} papu@ SI J0JIBIUOY BY} PUB ‘SJUBWNO0Q JOBLJUOD BU) YIIM SOUBPIOOIR Ul SI O

j0 Ayenb ay) ‘pajeaipur se pessaiboud sey oM BU} Jal2q pue uoHewlojul ‘aBpajmouy S1o8jIydLY panoiddy 21eg Jaquinn|
ay) Jo 1s8q 8y} O} 1Byl JBUMO B O} Sausd JPBlYdlY a8yl ‘uonedydde anoqe ay) Buisudwod HLNOW SIHL d3AO¥ddY|
elep 9y} PuB SUOKBAISSQO 3)IS-UO UO Paseq ‘sjuawndo( JoBNUOD 3y} UM 3dueplodde U] . 18umQ Aq syjuow snoinaid
INIWAVA HO4 JLVOIHILETFD S.LOFLIHOYY | 2° e i it

-souldxa UOISSILILIOA A ISNOILONA3A SNOILIdaY AHMVYINAINS Y30HO0 JONVHO

o Sed ISsiuog ‘vrmm.orm_mom $ (9 aur] sso| € oun

— :211qng AJBloN JOVNIV.LIH ONIANTONI ‘HSINIH OL IONVIvE ‘6

' C6°0EE 8V \_ $ seemeeereseree e gnag INJWAYC LNIHEND '8

go >NU r W-CangMNm-ONO m % ................................... AQ«NO.MSLNU .—0_‘_& EO‘C m wc_l_v

& INIWAVd HO4 SALYII411830 SNOIAIId SS3T L

210J2q 0} ULIOMS puB paquasqng ( [210L G @uI SS9  aul)

T s 00'¥02'6LS'E $ srece e gOYNIVLITY SSF1 AINYVE TVLOL 9

ST 1~ s@@m VOBl e RS GENHYE TVIOL 9

..Ebr..ucf WVE s ‘IOVNIVLIY 'S

(€029 uo | uwn|oD)

9¢'Gey'v0L'E $ ***+31vd Ol d3YOLSs B d3L3TdWOD TVLOL ¥

S6'¥LL Y20 $ =+ (Z-+ 18ur) 31va OL ANS LOVYLNOD '€

\Imm.?m.vm $ seee-e--eeee et gigpl0 96uBYD AQ 96UBYD 19N T

"3anp Mmou S| uiiay umoys juswied Juaund uﬂ?oo.oow.mmm.m $ srreseeesetetr IANNG JOVELINOD TTYNIDIKO 'L

puUB ‘1oUMQ 3y} WOI) PaAIal sjudwAed pue panss! alam EmE>ma 10j s@jeayiua) snoald y ‘payoeye sl

10} YIOM Joj J0j0BIU0D Ay} Aq pied uaaq aABY SUNOWE |[2 By} ‘Sjuawnoo( 10B1jU0D 3y} YIIM jaays uoienuljuog “JoBJUOD 34} YIIM UOHIOBUUOD Ul ‘MOjaq UMOYS se “uswAed Joj apew si uonedlddy
22uepIodde Ul paja|dwod uaaq sey Juawled Joj uoneoyddy siyy Aq pa1aAod }iom ay) Ja1|3q pue

uonewuojul .m.mvm:socx SJ0joeNuOD ayj JO 1seq mE.Q —.m.,: mm_.b_tmo Jojoenuod tmcm_m._m“.u:: |yl |—lzm §><l mom ZO—F<O_I—&&< w-m Ol—lOél—lzoo

SLNIWINOHdNI YNIHY SINVT LAOHYOL LOVHLINOD

. . 0820-#9LSS NW ° TNvd "LS eoLBWY JO SajRIS pajun
m__ ¥20Z ‘2¢O Inf * 31vA LOVHINOD 9SS N ‘BuiqaiH
08.¥9 XO8 Od 689 %08 Od "M "3V WIS L0SZ:y0LOVHLNOD
HOLOVHLINOD D €100-22Z *ON JOIOANI NOSNHOIM N3YvQ:LO3LIHOYY "au] ‘uonansuod Ael9 XeW Woy4
L1031LIHOYY D 00-22¥Z 'SON 103rodd
‘ ¥anmo [] 20z ‘o dos : 0L aoad 0S25S NW ‘S3MV1 LAOH . 05455 NW 'S3MV1 LAOH
10} uonnqguisig €L “ON NOILYOINddV “HA IVIHOW3IW AGQINN3X 902 ¥d VIMOWIW AQ3INNIN 902
SLNIWINOHUdNI YNIHVY SIINYT LAOH:LO3rOdd SINVT LAOH H0 ALION™HINMO OL

sebed  z Jo | :abed INIWAVYC HO4 FLYOIILETD ANV NOILLYIIddY



90002 O NOLONIHSYM MN JNN3AY YHOA M3N G821 SLO3LIHOYY 4O ILNLILSNI NVOIRISWY SHL
LANIWAY ¥Od 3LvDI4IL¥3D ANV NOLLVOITddY - €049 LINIWNJOA VIV

|se1zz'ser N\ |ovsssez 65°682'02¢ 202 FN\|eservoe #5000 |zez26's2r [roserzez’e [sevszvzoy  |seavase N Joossa'ses’e  [1EJOL J98/oid |
B v v v
v6'28¢ 000 000 00004 95'859°L 000 000 95'859'2 95'959'2 95'859'L 000 SNONVITIZ0SIA 06
ov'oL8'y veeLs 00'0pb'8E oLLL 00'80%'26 000 SL9SK'LL SZ'156'S8 00'8¥8'SEL 00°8¥8'ZE 00°000°€04 WORL03 3 9
YO'S02'LEL 8.9 000 00°00} 00°304"PHE'2 000 8E'PLS'E6) 29'925°051°2 00°104°$¥EZ 00°989°L4 00'595°92£°Z TYOINVHOIN st
000 000 oz v 000 000 000 000 000 ZToeT've 00'0 TR SW3LSAS ONIAZANOD vl
000 000 00'vEL'LBL 000 000 000 000 000 00'vEL'LBL 000 00'PEL'IBL AIN3WJINO3 L
sLzIST sL22'T 00's¥9'Z 00's6 00'S52'05 000 00'SSY' vy 00°008'S 00'006'25 000 00'006'25 S3HSINI3 60
EL'vIE'E 000 000 00°00¢ 95 P6r'L9 000 000 95'v6P°'L9 95'v6p"29 00'S¥9'Z 956089 SMOGNIM 2 SH000 80
NOLLO3LO¥d
S8°28L'9 000 -y 18] 18'e6 60'25L°ET 000 000 60°252'eCL 00'0Z6'LEL 00°0p0'y- 00'096'GEL JYNLSIONW 2 TYWY3HL 20
WLz 000 000 00001 00°88r's 000 000 00'88Y'S 00'88Y'S 00’88y 00'000'S J1LSV1d ? dOOM %
8YLLE'L 000 000 00°004 Y9'ESS'6E 000 000 Y9'ESS'6E YO'ESS'6E vz’ Zz e s SIVIIN so
SUEEY'S 000 000 00004 00'529'804 000 000 00°59'801 00'5£9'801 00'256'tL 00'E2L'%6 AUNOSVIN 0
S6'860°L 000 00'0 00°00t 00'6L6'L 9L 000 000 00°'6L6°LbL 00'626'L ¥l 000 00'626'LbL 31349N0D €0
0L LLY'ET oLLpL'oL 000 00004 00'vS5'69% 000 00VES'WIZ 00'02L'¥52 00'v55'69Y 00°281°2 00'169'9Lp HHOMILIS 20
aL'sey'zL 6£°08¢ 9’10’ 00'86 15'105'8Z 00'0 61°209'L ZEYE8'0PZ 16TLS'EST L6°LIS'0E 00'100'€2Z SNOILLIGNOD WINID L0
31vaoL ouote NOILYOITddVY
JOVNIVLIY HSINIA . a340LS ANV QO¥3d SIHL | SNOIA3Yd 3INVA ;
39YNVIZY | Jonmasint | oL 3onvive (2N)%-¥3d QaLTNINoD ﬂﬂnwmwﬂn_ No¥4 gaIngaHos [STONVHO AOS|AOS TYNIOIIO| HOM 30 NOILINOS3a | "ONW3L
IviOol
(9+4) @31371dWOD MHOM
A r | H 9 d E| a o) d v
00-22¥C ‘ON LO3rodd
£L00-22¥¢ 5202 ‘0¢ des 0L aoly3d -Aldde Aew sway au} 10} abeuIR)S) S|GELIBA 318UM S}OBJUOD UO | UWN|OD 3sn
TON 3OIOANI 5202 ‘0€ des :31vQ NOILYIIddY *Jusd jsejesu ay) 0} pajels ale sjunowe _BQMQ uoge|nge} u|
: ‘payoejje si uonesyiua) paubls s J0}0BRUOD
€1 *4IGNNN NOLLYOIddY . pRpEn= ;
v 6 Bujuizjuod ‘] NGWAVd ¥04 3LYIi1LEI0 ANV NOILYOITddY 2029 AINIWNJO0QA VIV
:abed
€09 ININNDO0A VIV 133HS NOLLVNNLLNOD

“OU] "UOHONIISUOD) ABIS XEN



